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ADDENDUM No. 2  

 
Sealed Bid # 11-5575 
Request for Proposal 

Alcohol/Drug Treatment Services for the Cobb County Drug Court 
 

DATE: May 9, 2011 
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The following addendum hereby amends and/or modifies the Proposal Documents and 
specifications as originally issued for this project.  All proposers are subject to the provisions of this 
Addendum. 
 

Proposers shall acknowledge receipt of this addendum. 
Include this original form inside your proposal package. 

 
This Addendum consists of: 
 

 Responses to questions submitted in writing 
 Program Quick Sheet omitted from Addendum 1 
 

All bids must be received before 12:00 (noon) by the Bid Opening date.  Bids shall be delivered to Cobb 
County Purchasing Department, 1772 County Services Parkway, Marietta, GA  30008.   
 
Electronic / faxed bid response will not be considered. 
 
 
I acknowledge that I have received Addendum No. 2 
 

Sealed Bid # 11-5575 
Request for Proposal 

Alcohol/Drug Treatment Services for the Cobb County Drug Court 
 

____________________________________ 
Company Name 
 
               ____ 
Signature                            Date Sent to Purchasing 
 
                                                             ______ 
Please Print Name 
 

 
Please sign, date, and return this form ONLY to: 

Cobb County Purchasing Department 
Fax #: 770-528-1154 

E-Mail: purchasing@cobbcounty.org 
 

Please note: The deadline for questions is: May 3, 2011 by 5:00 pm 
Any questions received after this deadline will not be considered. 

mailto:purchasing@cobbcounty.org


Addendum 2 
Cobb County Sealed Bid # 11-5575 

Request for Proposal 
Alcohol/Drug Treatment Services fir the Cobb County Drug Court 

 
Questions submitted in writing 

 
 

Question A: Presently, we only offer drug and alcohol test collection services.   
I believe we will not be eligible to provide contractor services as  
we do not furnish alcohol and substance abuse rehabilitation services.   
So, if this is the case, we are inquiring on how we can provide sub-contractor  
services for drug and alcohol test collection services ONLY?  Do we still  
submit a proposal?  Your guidance on this will be greatly appreciated. 
Answer A: As the bid states, this current bid is for Treatment Services.  We are 
asking the treatment provider to collect screens as part of their service.  We have 
looked at collection services in the past and it has not been cost effective to do 
separately. 
 
Question B: If, however, you do feel we are eligible to submit a proposal, kindly  
provide more detailed information on the following information requested in form 
5575: 
1.  Bidder Will Indicate Time Payment Discount 
2.  Bidder Shall indicate Maximum Delivery Date 
3.  Drawings 
4.  specifications 
5.  F.O.B 
6.  Certification Number  (Is this from the Articles of Organization?) 
7.  Name of Organization Certification (Is this from the Articles of Organization?) 
8.  AMS 
9.  Bid or P.O.Number 
10. Unit Cost per participant 
Answer B: Please see answer to question above and bid accordingly. 
 
Question: On the bid submittal form, the third page of the RFP packet (not 
numbered) that must be signed and returned with the bid, below the signature of 
the officer, telephone and fax there are two lines to fill out that I don't 
understand.  What does "bidder will indicate time payment discount" mean?  
What does "bidder shall indicate maximum delivery date" mean? 
Answer: This verbiage is used for commodity purchases and does not apply 
to this solicitation.  
 
Question: Are we being asked to fill out and return the page following the 
"Statement of No Bid" page, the sixth page of the RFP packet (not numbered) 
with the logo at the top saying "Cobb County...expect the best"? 
Answer: Yes, Please complete this form and return with your response.  



Question: Since the bid packet is available in .pdf only, can you suggest the 
best way to complete the information on forms other than printing in ink?  I am 
not finding it possible to complete the information requested on forms on the .pdf 
form by typing on the computer and we do not have typewriters available to do 
this neatly.  Are handwritten responses on these forms suggested? 
Answer: The forms requested must be legibly completed, vendor can submit 
handwritten responses. 
 
Question: What was the bid amount or total amount of the contract to operate 
the Drug Treatment Court for Cobb County in previous years by the incumbent 
service provider who is not bidding this year? 
Answer: That amount is not available to the public. 
 
Question: What is the name of the service provider currently providing 
services to Cobb County under this contract? 
Answer: Wellstar. 
 
Question: What curriculum(s) is currently being used at the Cobb County 
Drug Treatment Court in working with clients? 
Answer: Currently the Prime for Life curriculum is being used but not 
effective for all ages. 
 
Question: If 100 clients are receiving services currently in the course of a year 
in the 5-phase program, and 30 additional clients are in the re-entry phase, what 
portion of the bid should be allocated to providing services to the re-entry clients? 
Answer: There is not a re-entry phase of the program. 
 
Question: Will points be given in the review of the bids to a low-bid proposal?  
If consideration is being given in the provider's bid to quality services and this 
causes the bidder to not have the low bid (i.e., services are being included such 
as gender-specific groups or Spanish speaking groups and this drives our bid up) 
can we still receive the award? 
Answer: Each section will be evaluated on a number range.  For example, 
cost and approach are two different sections and therefore will be weighted 
separately.  
 
Question: Besides the cover letter, and the bid submittal form, do any other 
parts of the bid require an original signature? 
Answer: Yes, Page 17 -Exhibit “C” if applicable. 
 
Question: Is there a specific format required for references?  
Answer: No. 
 
 
 



Question: Do we need to go to the Cobb County Purchasing website and 
register as a vendor in order to bid on this RFP?  
Answer: You do not have to be registered as a vendor with Cobb County in 
order to bid on this solicitation.  Vendor registration will be required of the 
successful vendor. 
 
Question: See RFP, page 8, item XI, Contract, 2nd paragraph, 1st line.  Where 
do we get sample contract?   Must this sample contract be included in our 
submitted proposal, or is this something that is completed once an entity is 
awarded the contract?  
Answer: The sample contract referenced in the listed in the General terms 
and Conditions section is not a requirement of this solicitation. 
 
Question: Please see first and second pages of RFP (they are not 
numbered).  First page says in the box that contractor affidavit and agreement – 
Exhibit A is not required. Second page says it is  
Answer: The Georgia Security Compliance Act Affidavit referenced on the 
second page which is the advertisement for the proposal, is not applicable to this 
solicitation. 
 
Question: On the bid submittal form at the bottom, there is a statement, “Bid 
quotes must include inside delivery charges.”  Can you clarify what this means?  
Answer: This is verbiage that concerns commodity purchases and does not 
apply to this solicitation. 
 
 



Drug Treatment Court Program 
 

 
There are 5 phases to the program with varying degrees of supervision and drug screening.  A 
group schedule is as follows: 
 

Phase Tuesday Wednesday Thursday Friday Saturday 

1 6:00-7:30 p  6:00-7:30 p 6:00-7:30 p 6:00-7:30 p 9:00-10:30 a 

     10:45-12:15p 

2 6:00-7:30 p 6:00-7:30 p 6:00-7:30 p  9:00-10:30 a 

     10:45-12:15p 

3 6:00-7:30 p  6:00-7:30 p 6:00-7:30 p  

      

4  6:00-7:30 p  6:00-7:30 p  

      

5      

 
Each participant will be required to attend AA/NA meetings, in addition to the treatment 
sessions.  A 12-step meeting schedule is as follows: 

Phase Meetings per Week 

1 3 

2 3 

3 3 

4 3 

5 3 

 
Each participant will be required to attend court sessions as follows: 
 

Phase Court Schedule 
1 Weekly 
2 Weekly 
3 1st and 3rd Monday of month 
4 2nd and 4th Monday of month 
5 Monthly 

 
 Each participant is financially responsible for all of his or her treatment.  The total cost of the program is 

$4,992.00. 
 Each participant is expected to be gainfully employed or in school full-time. 
 The program is a minimum of18 months. 

Phase 1 (minimum of 6 weeks)   Phase 2 (minimum of 3 months) 
Phase 3 (minimum of 3 months)   Phase 4 (minimum of 5 months) 
Phase 5 (minimum of 6 months) Attend court sessions on the 1st Monday of each month, treatment sessions 
will be on a schedule, and obtain at least 1 drug/alcohol screen per month. 
 
Kristie Garrett, Drug Court Administrator 
Stan Graham, Drug Court Coordinator 
Phone: 770-528-8567 Fax: 770-528-8588 

http://www.co.cobb.ga.us/judicial/superior_admin/drug_treatment/ 
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